
 

 

 

Warringah Urban Fringe Association Incorporated 

(WUFA), 

PO Box 125, 

Belrose, 2085 

Ph: 0419 777 502 
www.warringahurbanfringeassociation.org.au 

 

5 February 2015, 

The Hon. Pru Goward,  

Minister for Planning and Environment, 

Level 34 Governor Macquarie Tower, 

1 Farrer Place, 

SYDNEY NSW 2000 

 

Dear Minister, 

 

Oxford Falls Valley and Belrose North Strategic Review, Warringah  

 

On 23 January 2015, Marcus Ray (Acting Deputy Secretary, Planning Services, Department of Planning and 

Environment) wrote to Warringah Council on your behalf. This letter is included in Appendix A. Mr Ray’s 

letter represents a major change in direction by your office and the Department of Planning and 

Environment that you may not be aware of. 

 

On 17 March 2014, then Minister for Planning, Brad Hazzard issued a letter to Warringah Council stating that 

“all land in the strategic review as having low-to-moderate environmental development constraints and 

proposed to be an environmental zone, be further reviewed to validate the environmental significance of 

the land. The subject land will continue to remain deferred until such time that further evidence based 

planning is undertaken”. Brad Hazzard’s letter is included in Appendix B. No further evidence based planning 

has taken place since Brad Hazzard’s letter was written.  

 

Brad Hazzard’s letter is consistent with the key recommendations of the Department of Planning’s review 

into Environmental Zones on the north coast. The letter written by Marcus Ray goes against this Ministerial 

instruction and against the Department of Planning’s Environmental Zone recommendations. The land that 

Marcus Ray’s letter proposes to zone an Environmental Zone includes a large church, school, tennis centre, 

nursery and a large number of privately owned properties (most being 100% cleared) that are of low to 

moderate environmental value. 

 

As part of Stage 1 of the Strategic review process the Warringah Development Assessment Panel (WDAP) 

held a public hearing and came to a unanimous recommendation that Council:  

 

“not proceed with approval of a Gateway approach for this Planning Proposal at the 

present time and that, instead, they commence immediately to implement stage 2, 

undertaking the detailed work required to finally decide on the values of the deferred 

lands and their relevance for an environmental (or other) zoning in the LGA of 

Warringah” 



 

 

 

The letter written by Marcus Ray goes against this unanimous WDAP recommendation. 

 

WUFA requests your urgent intervention in this process to ensure our members (a church, schools, tennis 

centre, golf club, nurseries and over one hundred private landowners) are not unfairly zoned as an 

Environmental Zone, and that Stage 2 of the Strategic Review be undertaken by an independent organisation 

urgently so minimum lots sizes and correct strategic zonings can be applied. We ask you to keep the whole 

area deferred until Stage 2 of the Strategic Review is completed. This recommended process will allow the 

deferred area to be considered in regard to the recently released “A Plan for Growing Sydney”. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

John Holman 

President 

Warringah Urban Fringe Association Inc. (WUFA) 

Email: president@warringahurbanfringeassociation.org.au 

 

 



 

 

Appendix A – Letter from Marcus Ray (23 January 2015) 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

Appendix B – Letter from Brad Hazzard (17 March 2014) 

 



 

 

 


